

Kepler - Issues

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|-------------|-----------|---|--------------|---------------------|
| 4943 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | RC5 Installer Tracking Bug | David Welker | 07/07/2010 04:18 PM |
| 4941 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Data search causes menus to disappear on the mac | Chad Berkley | 04/20/2010 04:25 PM |
| 4940 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | User is never notified of incorrect login | Chad Berkley | 04/16/2010 03:47 PM |
| 4899 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Installer Bugs | Chad Berkley | 04/15/2010 11:27 AM |
| 4883 | Bug | New | Immediate | Need more command line options for kar files | Chad Berkley | 03/15/2010 03:34 PM |
| 4873 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Actors in repository library subtree are crammed together | Aaron Aaron | 03/11/2010 01:21 PM |
| 4785 | Bug | New | Immediate | move cache object from 1.0 to 2.0 | Chad Berkley | 02/11/2010 01:59 PM |
| 4735 | Bug | New | Immediate | Allow params to be passed to ConfigurationManager from the command line | Chad Berkley | 02/04/2010 12:48 PM |
| 4723 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | workflows directory should be moved | Aaron Aaron | 02/10/2010 02:50 PM |
| 4722 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | find 1.0 -> 2.0 .kepler incompatibilities | Chad Berkley | 02/04/2010 01:05 PM |
| 4686 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | update copyright statements | Chad Berkley | 02/05/2010 12:20 PM |
| 4684 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Release tracking bug | Chad Berkley | 03/10/2010 01:53 PM |
| 4666 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | identify problems with converting .kepler-1.0 to .kepler-2.0 | Chad Berkley | 02/04/2010 01:07 PM |
| 4665 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Add unit tests for kar functionality | Chad Berkley | 02/05/2010 12:49 PM |
| 4664 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Fix and/or remove broken unit tests | Chad Berkley | 01/19/2010 03:14 PM |
| 4520 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Login Anonymously Fails | Chad Berkley | 11/17/2009 12:28 PM |
| 4517 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Verify that the search capabilities work | Jing Tao | 04/26/2010 01:47 PM |
| 4515 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Finish and Document the Save/Open KAR file functionality | Aaron Aaron | 01/28/2010 12:42 PM |
| 4514 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Files are being saved in the Kepler installation directory | Aaron Aaron | 12/17/2009 06:47 PM |
| 4341 | Bug | New | Immediate | rearrange the actors module into smaller modules | Chad Berkley | 01/13/2010 03:28 PM |
| 4340 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Resolve KAR file/module format | Aaron Aaron | 01/13/2010 02:10 PM |
| 4337 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | 1.0 -> 2.0 upgrade issues tracking bug | Chad Berkley | 02/25/2010 05:28 PM |
| 4336 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Merge the old configuration systems | Chad Berkley | 12/07/2009 11:43 AM |
| 4328 | Bug | New | Immediate | change-to command checks out across branches | Chad Berkley | 02/11/2010 05:07 AM |
| 4312 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Clicking cancel on "sure you want to exit" dialog exits anyway | Chad Berkley | 09/16/2009 03:40 PM |
| 4305 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Move actor classes into the actors module | Chad Berkley | 08/18/2009 10:13 AM |
| 4260 | Bug | New | Immediate | Add a test suite for the build system | Chad Berkley | 01/07/2010 07:40 PM |
| 4250 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Add other suites to the nightly build | Chad Berkley | 08/12/2009 02:54 PM |
| 4249 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | create 64 bit installers | Chad Berkley | 07/16/2009 11:40 AM |
| 4246 | Bug | In Progress | Immediate | Reorganize code in util, core and gui modules | Chad Berkley | 10/29/2009 01:13 PM |
| 4214 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Report Designer - Dragging workflow components near report fields adds text to the fields | debi staggs | 07/01/2009 05:29 PM |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|----------|-----------|--|----------------|---------------------|
| 4212 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Report Designer - Clicking the delete button removes unselected items | debi staggs | 07/01/2009 05:26 PM |
| 4210 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Report Designer - scrollbar goes off the screen | debi staggs | 06/30/2009 04:40 PM |
| 4209 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Report Designer - Text randomly disappears when dragging new components | debi staggs | 06/30/2009 04:40 PM |
| 4208 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Report Designer - dragging from the component window to the canvas does not drop where you want it | debi staggs | 06/30/2009 02:06 PM |
| 4207 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Report Designer - drop area is too small | debi staggs | 07/01/2009 05:28 PM |
| 4206 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Report Designer - layout in left pane is scrunched up | debi staggs | 06/30/2009 04:04 PM |
| 4205 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Report Designer - dragging component makes text disappear | debi staggs | 06/30/2009 10:58 AM |
| 4204 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Report Designer - finding drag area on components is hard | debi staggs | 07/07/2009 03:12 PM |
| 4198 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | important sanparks tasks | Chad Berkley | 07/10/2009 11:33 AM |
| 4159 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Cut 2.0-alpha/SanParks release | Chad Berkley | 07/10/2009 02:17 PM |
| 4152 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Modules should be able to add environment variables to the runtime | Chad Berkley | 06/12/2009 01:59 PM |
| 4111 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | move test data to a more appropriate locations | Chad Berkley | 06/02/2009 03:21 PM |
| 4105 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Make build system automatically build OS dependent modules | Chad Berkley | 06/02/2009 03:08 PM |
| 4093 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | allow kepler to use OS specific UI elements | Chad Berkley | 05/26/2009 03:49 PM |
| 4065 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Copy documentation into installer | Chad Berkley | 06/10/2009 12:53 PM |
| 4064 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | remove r installer after installation is complete | Chad Berkley | 06/02/2009 03:47 PM |
| 4052 | Bug | New | Immediate | Should be able to store native libraries in a kar file | Chad Berkley | 05/04/2009 02:50 PM |
| 4034 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | "Invalid memory access" when running workflow from the command line | David Welker | 06/12/2009 02:14 PM |
| 4026 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Bootstrapper will not run kepler in a directory with spaces | Chad Berkley | 04/28/2009 11:58 AM |
| 4019 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Workflow View in left pane | Aaron Aaron | 08/10/2009 04:23 PM |
| 4018 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Remove non-2.0 functionality from 2.0 release | Chad Berkley | 07/10/2009 02:34 PM |
| 4017 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Make sure module manager and installer work together wrt the classpath | Chad Berkley | 05/04/2009 03:23 PM |
| 4014 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Remove "include class" checkbox in export kar dialog | ben leinfelder | 04/24/2009 12:32 PM |
| 4013 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Make sure duplicate jars are not included in the installer | Chad Berkley | 07/10/2009 02:26 PM |
| 3977 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Devlop test for pTll overrides in the system | Chad Berkley | 04/22/2009 03:35 PM |
| 3976 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Update Documentation for 2.0 release | debi staggs | 05/06/2010 04:31 PM |
| 3949 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Get the installer working with the new build system | Chad Berkley | 07/13/2009 02:01 PM |
| 3948 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Create new configuration system supporting modules | Chad Berkley | 10/29/2009 01:12 PM |
| 3947 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Create a module manager | David Welker | 08/26/2009 01:24 PM |
| 3921 | Bug | New | Immediate | Exported KAR files do not correctly export private classes | Chad Berkley | 04/22/2009 03:31 PM |
| 3734 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Some demos no longer work after new build/repos | Chad Berkley | 06/03/2009 03:37 PM |
| 3271 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Random Errors with data authentication system | Chad Berkley | 05/09/2008 11:16 AM |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|-------------|-----------|--|--------------------|---------------------|
| 3269 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | authentication system throws NPE | Chad Berkley | 05/09/2008 11:17 AM |
| 3248 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | .sh files should be removed for windows installer | Chad Berkley | 05/08/2008 10:26 AM |
| 3247 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Documentation intro screen typo | Chad Berkley | 05/07/2008 02:41 PM |
| 3246 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Typo in Documentation Screen | Chad Berkley | 05/07/2008 02:38 PM |
| 3245 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Release 1.0 installer tracking bug | Chad Berkley | 07/31/2008 12:29 AM |
| 3211 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Need XSLT stylesheet to build actor docs | Chad Berkley | 04/09/2008 10:14 AM |
| 3200 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | create a 1.0.0 branch in cvs | Chad Berkley | 04/03/2008 01:46 PM |
| 3199 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | include R 2.6 in the installer | Chad Berkley | 04/07/2008 12:03 PM |
| 3196 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Find/Change license on gpl/igpl code | Timothy McPhillips | 05/01/2008 09:23 AM |
| 3195 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Check all documentation for 1.0 release | Chad Berkley | 04/28/2008 02:10 PM |
| 3189 | Bug | New | Immediate | CommandLineExec needs ability to kill spawned process | Chad Berkley | 04/03/2009 01:57 PM |
| 3144 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | add link in OSX Applications folder | Chad Berkley | 04/15/2008 01:09 PM |
| 3138 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | remove the distributed options menu item for 1.0 release | Chad Berkley | 04/03/2008 01:08 PM |
| 3133 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | R is not added to the path | Dan Higgins | 02/05/2008 01:51 PM |
| 3131 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | R is not added to the path | Chad Berkley | 02/14/2008 10:46 AM |
| 3129 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | links exist to pttl demos that do not work | Chad Berkley | 02/05/2008 07:51 PM |
| 3123 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Change icons to be kepler specific | Chad Berkley | 02/07/2008 04:23 PM |
| 3122 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Get installer size down | Chad Berkley | 05/12/2008 12:31 PM |
| 3116 | Bug | New | Immediate | Web page rendering needs to be made w3c compliant | Chad Berkley | 04/03/2009 01:56 PM |
| 3109 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Many demos linked to getting started don't work | Chad Berkley | 01/29/2008 11:34 AM |
| 3070 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Need access control GUI for slaves | jianwu jianwu | 03/17/2010 03:31 PM |
| 3069 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | start slave from gui | jianwu jianwu | 03/16/2010 01:54 PM |
| 3068 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | rmregistry should be started programmatically | jianwu jianwu | 03/16/2010 01:52 PM |
| 3054 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Importing a kar file claims actor is already cached | Chad Berkley | 01/15/2008 12:48 PM |
| 3030 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Documentation says that kepler is version 1.0.0alpha8 | Matt Jones | 02/01/2008 02:14 AM |
| 3029 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | NPE when trying to save semantic type | Shawn Bowers | 12/17/2007 02:28 PM |
| 2997 | Bug | In Progress | Immediate | Icons stop working after using kepler for a while | Chad Berkley | 04/03/2009 01:56 PM |
| 2987 | Bug | In Progress | Immediate | Kepler Library (actor repository) Issues | Chad Berkley | 04/03/2009 01:32 PM |
| 2895 | Bug | New | Immediate | Distributed Execution Tracking Bug | Chad Berkley | 04/03/2009 01:56 PM |
| 2755 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | generateDocs replaces & with & erroneously | Ilkay Altintas | 05/18/2007 11:51 AM |
| 2746 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Documentation system does not work with java 1.6 | Ilkay Altintas | 05/18/2007 11:50 AM |
| 2314 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | composites show up as classes not instances | Chad Berkley | 12/14/2005 02:05 PM |
| 2275 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Replace the DataCacheManager | Kevin Ruland | 01/30/2006 10:45 AM |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|----------|-----------|---|-------------------------|---------------------|
| 2145 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | need ontology storage system | Shawn Bowers | 04/03/2009 01:51 PM |
| 2144 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | fix functionality and GUI issues with query builder | Jing Tao | 11/01/2005 02:34 PM |
| 2143 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | fix functionality and GUI issues with query builder | Jing Tao | 06/14/2006 10:52 AM |
| 2142 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | new schema for data sources | Jing Tao | 04/03/2009 01:52 PM |
| 2141 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | resultset cache expiration problem | Kevin Ruland | 02/03/2006 12:22 PM |
| 1909 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | generalize cache manager to provide support for very large data files | Kevin Ruland | 02/03/2006 12:26 PM |
| 1839 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | adding new port sometimes causes canvas to resize | Matthew Brooke | 04/12/2007 03:27 PM |
| 1838 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | need user level documentation | Kirsten Menger-Anderson | 02/04/2008 01:15 PM |
| 1829 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | saving workflow invalidates eml data | Jing Tao | 01/03/2005 04:37 PM |
| 1826 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | keyboard binding to enter key on quick search broken | Shawn Bowers | 01/06/2005 05:17 PM |
| 1592 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | describe Sparrow toolkit interface | Chad Berkley | 10/12/2004 11:08 AM |
| 1589 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | actor testing system | Chad Berkley | 10/12/2004 11:08 AM |
| 1588 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | create nightly build system | Chad Berkley | 07/19/2004 01:17 PM |
| 1343 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | need full eml2 support | Chad Berkley | 06/14/2004 02:34 PM |
| 1342 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | need R actor | Dan Higgins | 06/27/2005 01:28 PM |
| 1340 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | define and implement kepler archive file format (kar) | Chad Berkley | 03/22/2006 03:33 PM |
| 1338 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | find GIS system for inclusion in kepler | Dan Higgins | 11/02/2005 12:04 PM |
| 1334 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | need installer for kepler | Dan Higgins | 02/01/2008 10:49 AM |
| 1332 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | GARP improvements and further implemenation | Dan Higgins | 11/02/2005 01:04 PM |
| 1331 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | interface enhancements | Chad Berkley | 02/09/2004 08:36 AM |
| 1330 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | interface enhancements | Chad Berkley | 11/02/2005 01:02 PM |
| 1189 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | add full support for EML2 comple textFormat in EML ingestor | Jing Tao | 03/23/2005 05:36 PM |
| 5021 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | release date is wrong in installer readme | Chad Berkley | 05/23/2010 10:48 PM |
| 4956 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | make sure matlab works with installed version of kepler 2.0 | jianwu jianwu | 05/13/2010 04:54 PM |
| 4864 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Update paths in demo workflows | Chad Berkley | 03/16/2010 12:52 PM |
| 4803 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Review the README file | Chad Berkley | 03/09/2010 04:10 PM |
| 4685 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Create installers | Chad Berkley | 03/09/2010 04:08 PM |
| 4656 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Build system needs javadocs | Chad Berkley | 01/12/2010 04:16 PM |
| 4650 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | module manager tries to download already downloaded modules | Chad Berkley | 01/07/2010 06:58 PM |
| 4516 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Module Manager needs ability to install modules needed by KARs | Daniel Crawl | 08/30/2015 04:18 PM |
| 4449 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | exception when dragging workflow | Aaron Aaron | 12/02/2009 01:03 PM |
| 4382 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Remove switching between kepler and ptolemy | David Welker | 01/07/2010 07:00 PM |
| 4339 | Bug | New | Normal | build system needs to provide more information on modules | Chad Berkley | 10/29/2009 01:25 PM |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|-------------|----------|--|--------------------|---------------------|
| 4314 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | exception when searching ecogrid | Jing Tao | 09/09/2009 11:07 AM |
| 4311 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Build system appears to lock if there is a conflict upon update | David Welker | 02/11/2010 04:31 AM |
| 4306 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | add command line params to the configuration | Christopher Brooks | 08/17/2009 08:42 AM |
| 4259 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Fix the 'ant javadoc' command | Chad Berkley | 08/06/2009 11:25 AM |
| 4258 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Add java 1.6 to nightly build | Chad Berkley | 08/05/2009 12:46 PM |
| 4257 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | ant update should update build-area | Chad Berkley | 07/22/2009 02:18 PM |
| 4255 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Add Online Javadocs | Chad Berkley | 07/25/2009 11:35 AM |
| 4201 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Cannot set column widths on the Workflow Report Tab | Chad Berkley | 06/29/2009 05:54 PM |
| 4200 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | wrp suite - blank workflow says you've made changes upon exit | Chad Berkley | 06/30/2009 09:25 AM |
| 4185 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | TabManager acting strangely | Chad Berkley | 06/26/2009 10:53 AM |
| 4168 | Bug | New | Normal | User documentation creates bloat in workflows | Chad Berkley | 07/13/2009 04:09 PM |
| 4162 | Bug | New | Normal | using the alt key makes menus appear in strange places on OSX | Chad Berkley | 08/26/2009 02:55 PM |
| 4112 | Bug | New | Normal | make kepler use OSX dialog boxes | Chad Berkley | 06/27/2012 10:44 AM |
| 4104 | Bug | New | Normal | Need resource manager to handle objects in the resources directories | Chad Berkley | 08/26/2009 03:59 PM |
| 4067 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Add "about" widget for kepler on the mac | Chad Berkley | 05/26/2009 03:47 PM |
| 4035 | Bug | New | Normal | MoMLSimpleApplication does not filter Display actor or any GUI Kepler actors. | Chad Berkley | 07/22/2009 09:39 AM |
| 4016 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Test IZPack Installer on 64 bit machine | Chad Berkley | 07/13/2009 02:00 PM |
| 4015 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Add 64 bit disclaimer to installer | Chad Berkley | 07/13/2009 01:59 PM |
| 3931 | Bug | New | Normal | Get the R actor working with JNI | ben leinfelder | 07/13/2009 04:09 PM |
| 3696 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Core Build System Tasks | Chad Berkley | 04/03/2009 02:24 PM |
| 3265 | Bug | New | Normal | ascToRaw needs more error handling | Chad Berkley | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 3250 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | windows exe opens dos box | Chad Berkley | 05/02/2008 11:20 AM |
| 3240 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Fix permissions on kepler CVS files. | Chad Berkley | 04/03/2009 02:31 PM |
| 3238 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Refactor NMI build | Chad Berkley | 06/11/2009 10:00 AM |
| 3236 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | remove strict requirements for PTII and KEPLER env variables | Chad Berkley | 04/03/2009 02:23 PM |
| 3205 | Bug | New | Normal | gdalTranslate actor crashes on bad format and won't work with all gdal formats | Chad Berkley | 03/02/2010 07:31 AM |
| 3202 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Remove the workflows directory from the release | Chad Berkley | 04/15/2008 11:35 AM |
| 3201 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Remove all links to FSM from the GUI | Chad Berkley | 04/03/2008 01:51 PM |
| 3198 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | test dynamic library installations on all platforms | Chad Berkley | 04/25/2008 11:02 AM |
| 3135 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | semantic type and class params need special handling in doc window | Chad Berkley | 03/18/2008 03:10 PM |
| 3134 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | demo workflow 02-LotkaVolterraPredatorPrey.xml needs windows resaved | Chad Berkley | 02/07/2008 04:24 PM |
| 3127 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | workflows can open off the screen | Chad Berkley | 03/06/2008 02:39 PM |
| 3073 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Heartbeat function for slaves | jianwu jianwu | 03/18/2010 01:58 PM |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|-------------|----------|---|--------------------|---------------------|
| 3072 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Security issues with distributed execution | jianwu jianwu | 05/20/2010 09:20 PM |
| 3071 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | KAR files should be sent along with workflow to slaves | jianwu jianwu | 03/29/2010 12:43 PM |
| 3066 | Bug | New | Normal | actor sdk | Chad Berkley | 06/03/2009 08:29 AM |
| 2146 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Design and implement authentication system for kepler | Matt Jones | 05/18/2007 12:00 PM |
| 2140 | Bug | New | Normal | need dataset extraction WF for documentation/example purposes | Efrat Jaeger | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 2139 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | mollusc -> R -> plot WF for examples and documentation uses | Samantha Romanello | 04/06/2007 01:55 PM |
| 2138 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | need helloworld WF | Chad Berkley | 07/05/2005 03:29 PM |
| 2137 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | create a docbook format for WF documentation | Ilkay Altintas | 11/02/2005 01:04 PM |
| 1886 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | nightly build system revisited | Chad Berkley | 02/14/2005 01:19 PM |
| 1884 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Enable drag and drop of ports and relations | Matthew Brooke | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 1835 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | create jni cookbook for creating jni actors | Chad Berkley | 01/05/2005 08:58 AM |
| 1834 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | search progress bar does not work on OSX | Jing Tao | 03/01/2005 10:37 AM |
| 1640 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | change kepler website to the seek wiki style | Steve Tekell | 01/20/2005 10:17 AM |
| 1590 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | coding guidelines | Chad Berkley | 02/08/2005 09:25 AM |
| 1341 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | need a viewing toolbox | Chad Berkley | 10/12/2004 10:58 AM |
| 1339 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | add ecogrid interface to kepler | Jing Tao | 01/20/2005 09:57 AM |
| 1335 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | finish actor prototype tool | Chad Berkley | 11/02/2005 01:02 PM |
| 4868 | Bug | Resolved | Low | Update R paths in documentation and demos | ben leinfelder | 04/16/2010 03:51 PM |
| 4867 | Bug | Resolved | Low | Update screenshots for the documentation | debi staggs | 03/23/2010 01:03 PM |
| 4667 | Bug | In Progress | Low | New documentation on modules and extension points for modules | debi staggs | 06/16/2010 03:57 PM |
| 4323 | Bug | In Progress | Low | Add the "send to back" menu to kepler | Daniel Crawl | 08/28/2009 10:54 AM |
| 4082 | Bug | Resolved | Low | New user guide section on modules/module manager | David Welker | 04/23/2010 06:55 AM |
| 4081 | Bug | Resolved | Low | Rework Appendix B | Chad Berkley | 03/04/2010 09:09 AM |
| 4080 | Bug | Resolved | Low | Rework Section 11 | Aaron Aaron | 04/16/2010 02:08 PM |
| 4079 | Bug | Resolved | Low | Rework Section 10 | Chad Berkley | 03/03/2010 10:21 AM |
| 4078 | Bug | Resolved | Low | Rework Section 9 | Chad Berkley | 03/04/2010 09:51 AM |
| 4077 | Bug | Resolved | Low | Rework Section 8 | Chad Berkley | 03/04/2010 09:13 AM |
| 4076 | Bug | Resolved | Low | Rework Section 7 | jianwu jianwu | 03/11/2010 04:29 PM |
| 4075 | Bug | Resolved | Low | Rework Section 6 | Aaron Aaron | 04/27/2010 03:12 PM |
| 4074 | Bug | Resolved | Low | Rework Section 5 | Chad Berkley | 03/03/2010 03:41 PM |
| 4073 | Bug | Resolved | Low | Rework Section 4 | Sean Riddle | 04/15/2010 11:41 AM |
| 4072 | Bug | Resolved | Low | Rework Section 3 | Derik Barseghian | 03/23/2010 11:27 AM |
| 4071 | Bug | Resolved | Low | Rework Section 2 | David Welker | 04/06/2010 02:21 AM |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|----------|----------|------------------------------------|--------------|---------------------|
| 4070 | Bug | Resolved | Low | Rework Section 1 and the GSG | Chad Berkley | 03/10/2010 01:51 PM |
| 1543 | Bug | Resolved | Low | create workflow scripting language | Chad Berkley | 10/12/2004 10:59 AM |
| 1333 | Bug | Resolved | Low | finish back propegation actor | Dan Higgins | 04/06/2007 01:31 PM |